Susan Demers

From: Thomas Gregory

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 4.00 PM
To: Susan Demers

Subject: FW: ADJ Application (I.Banks)

Sent: f y .

To: Thomas Gregory
Subject: ADJ Application (I.Banks)

lan Banks SPC Job Application Submission
Adjunct Instructional (Part-time) Position

3:21 pm, July 10, 2008
You can check on the status of the Job Opening by Clicking Here
St. Petersburg College is dedicaled to the concept of equal opportunity. The college will not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, or marital status, or
against any qualified individual with disabilities, in its employment practices or in the admission and treatment of sludents. Recognizing that sexual harassment constitutes discrimination o

he biasis of sex and violales Whis wule, the coliege shall not wlerate such conduct. Shouid you experience such behavior, please contact the Director of EA/EQ at (727)341-3261, by mail at
20 Box 13489, St. Petershurg FL 33733-3489, or by email at gaeo_directori@spcollege.edu.

Education information

License/Cert : Florida Bar
Issuing State: FL
ID Number: 0161357
Issue Date: 02/1999

Contact Information

Social Security # ||| | | NG

Name: lan Banks
Address:

License/Cert #2: 2-20 Geberal Lines Insurance
Issuing State: FL
ID Number: A013022
Issue Date: 01/2007

Phone:
Email:
Availability: Days: any
Nights: any
Applying For:
Subject Areas: Paralegal/Legal Assisting
Courses: Family Law,Civil Litigation

Licensel/Cert #3: 2.15 Life, Health, Annuities
Issuing State: FL
1D Number: A013022
Issue Date: 03/2007

Highest Degree: JD
Institution: Stetson College of Law
Date Awarded: 1/1999

Employment History
Have you ever been employed by SPC? No
Employer:
lan M. Banks Agency, LLC

Prec. Degree #2: BA
Discipline: English
Institution: Florida State Universtiy
Date Awarded: 8/1992

Job Titie: Agency Owner
From: 03/2007 To: Present

Duties: ;; Own and operate a successful agency specializing in multi-
line insurance products.e

. Supervise an administrative in-house staff ~ maintain full Pe&L, risk

References
Reference #1: Alan Rosenthal




lan Banks SPC Job Application Submission
Adjunct Instructional (Part-time) Position

3:21 pm, July 10, 2008
You can check on the status of the Job Opening by Clicking Here

management, payroll, and advertising responsibilities.

;: Cultivate and maintain an exemplary network of business associates
statewide as a result of extensive interaction and strong
communication skills_e

;» Achieved sales success through an informational, knowledgeable
sales approach, and a focus on customer satisfaction, striving toe
"educate” the consumer, building positive professional relationships
through strong interaction skilis and sound investment.

Reason(s) for Leaving: Selling this business. | am striving to find a
career in the teaching field where 1 can utilize all of my experiences.

Association: Partner in Business

Reference #2: Adam Goldstein
Association: Colleague

Employer #2:

Rosenthal and Banks, P.A.

3909 Central Ave

St. Petersburg, FL 33606

Job Title: Owner/Partner

From: 05/1998 To: Present

Duties: ;; Founded and managed a Professional Corporation including
all aspects of administration, accountability for profit and loss,
controlling costs, and achieving revenue objectives.e

;» Recruited, supervised, motivated, and evaluated employees
including clerical staff and paralegals.e

;; Consulted and represented a diverse group of clients in civil litigation
matters and developed negotiation and trial strategies based upon the
law, issues at hand, and the clients' needs.«

»» Performed extensive research culminating in the drafting of
discovery and pleadings on a multitude of family law, real estate, and
estate planning issues.e

Reason(s) for Leaving: | am striving to find a career in the teaching
field where | can utilize all of my experiences.

Reference #3: Christy Powers
Association: Friend

Employer #3:

Kidz Corp. Inc./Sothern Properties and Ihvestments

837 E. Park Ave

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Job Title: In-House Counsel

From: 01/2000 To: Present

Supervisor: Brewster Banks {Owner/Broker), 850-345-7787

You may contact this empioyer

Duties: ;; Provide counsel to the developers, investors, broker and
contractor in a multitude of real estate transactions.e

»» Handle complex real estate and business transactions including
closings, sales, purchases, regulatory compliance, and educational
faw issues.e

1» Prepare purchase and sale contracts, title commitments, settiement
statements, deeds, and promissory notes.s

;» Manage bank lending, real estate acquisition, disposition, and lease
transactions.e

Reason(s) for Leaving: | am striving to find a career in the teaching
field where | can utilize all of my experiences.

Employer #4:

Divorce For Men, Inc.

3909 Central Ave

St. Petersburg, FL 33713

Job Title: Owner

From: 05/1999 To: 12/2006

Duties: ;; Created and managed a marketing company that
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understood the overall family law position and created appropriate
competitive strategies in market development.e

.» Designed a complete set of recurring forms and legal handbooks,
which allowed a participating family faw firm to run efficiently and
effectively.«

;1 Promoted brand integrity fore "Divorce For Men™ and managed sales
strategies for all accounts

;» Developed and opened licensee locations in the Pineilas,
Hillsborough, and Pasco county areas and promoted regular
educational suppoert.

Reason(s) for Leaving: soid business

Employer #5:

Hillshorough Community College

{dale Mabry Campus

Tampa, FL 33830

Job Title: Adjunct Faculty

From: 08/1999 To: 12/1999

Duties: ;; Taught Business Law to class averaging 30 students »

;» Presented a teaching style that promoted student interaction and
interest while facilitating learning.e

;» Encouraged student involvement by sharing relevant personal
experiences and current issues.e

;» Prepared and scored student exams, tutored and advised students.e
Reason{s) for Leaving: Focused more on my law firm.

My Philosophy of Education

To present a teaching style that promotes learning and interest by sharing relevant personal experiences and current issues which
encourages student involvement and participation.

Background Information
Have you ever been dismissed from any position or advised to seek employment elsewhere? No
Have you ever been found in violation of the Florida Code of Ethics or any other ethical standard? No

Have you ever been parly to any formal proceeding where you have been found to have viclated a sexual harassment policy of an employing
entity? No

In any current or prior employment positions, were there ever any material audit criticisms regarding areas over which you had/have jurisdiction
or provided oversight? No

Has your driver's license ever been suspended or revoked? No

Have you ever been convicted of a felony or first degree misdemeanor? No

Have you ever pled nolo contendere or pled guilty to a crime which is a felony or first degree misdemeanor? No
Have you ever had the adjudication of guilt withheld for a crime which is a felony or first degree misdemeanor? No

Are you a citizen of the United States? Yes

Applicants certify, by submission of an application to St. Petersburg College, that:

Al of the information stated in this application is true and cotrect. 1 understand that any omissions or false statements anywhere in this
application wilt constitute reason for dismissal.

St. Petersburg College will conduct a security background check, including fingerprinting, as a prerequisite for employment.,
Submission of this application is considered authorization to conduct these security background checks.

I authorize St. Petersburg College to obtain reference/background checks as needed, and release all such parties from all liability for any
damage that may result from furnishing such information to you.






